
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 25, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofApril11, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril11, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approval ofRetailLiquorLicenses Deputy CityClerkMemo
Resolution 22-040

E. Approving 2022DeerManagement Dates CityAdministrator Memo

F. Approve SLMPD Agreement withExcelsior forDockPatrol CityAdministrator Memo

G. Accept ShopTechnician Resignation andAuthorize Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Advertising forthePosition

H. Accept PublicWorksSupervisor Resignation Director ofPublicWorksMemo

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Presentation of2021Audit Finance Director Memo

B. Watercraft Operator License Legislation JoeShneider

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Schmid onApril12, 2022 DraftMinutes
ParkCommission Meeting

B. AwardQuote forFreeman ParkFence Improvements Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Project Resolution 22-041

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Eggenberger onApril5, 2022 Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting

B. SitePlanAmendment Review Planning Director Memo
Location: 24275Smithtown Lane Resolution 22-042
Applicant: MikanHomes

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve PlansandSpecifications for2022MillandOverlay, CityEngineer Memo
CityProject21-11 Resolution 22-043

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Advanced Construction Notification Signs Director ofPublicWorksMemo

2. GreenStepsupdate Communications andRecycling Coordinator Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022 6:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:31P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson (arrivedat6:41p.m.), Labadie, Siakel,  
Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; Planning
Director Darling; andPublicWorksDirector Brown.   

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 4/0.   

2. PROCESS TOFILL CITY ADMINISTRATOR VACANCY

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheCouncil should discuss howtheywouldliketoproceed
withaninterimappointment ofaCityAdministrator andalsohowtheywould liketoproceed with
fillingtheposition witharegular appointment.  Hesuggested thattheCouncil spend themajority
ofthetimediscussing theinterim appointment sincethatismoretimesensitive andstated that
there istimeattheworksession onApril25, 2022iftheCouncil wanted tobring incandidates for
interviews.  Henotedthathehadpresented information atthedaisfromtheLeague ofMinnesota
Cities that included alistofcandidates whohaveoffered themselves asinterimCity
Administrators.    

There was consensus bytheCouncil regarding the importance ofan interim City
Administrator thatwould beable tostep right infollowing City Administrator Lerud’s
departure.    

CityAdministrator Lerudnoted thatstaffhasdiscussed thisandthere isnobody onstaffwho
wouldhavethetimetoassume those interim responsibilities.    

Councilmember Callies statedthateveniftheCityappoints aninterimCityAdministrator shedoes
notwanttoputfillingtheregular appointment onholdbecause thelasttimethathappened the
interimCityAdministrator wasattheCityforabout fouryears, whichshefeelsistoolong.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatinterimCityAdministrator didareallygoodjobandnotedthat
therewasalotgoingonintheCityatthetime.  Shestated thatbecause ofhisexperience, he
wasabletoworkwiththepublicandcalmthesituation andreiterated thateventhough itwasa
long ‘interim’ appointment, hedidagreat job and shefelt itwasabeneficial thingfortheCity.   
Shestatedthatshewants tomakesurethattheCityhasenough timetomakesuretheyhirethe
rightperson.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 2of2

TheCouncil discussed someofthenamesonthelistfromtheLeagueofMinnesota Cities.  They
discussed theneedtoeliminate candidates thatlive faraway, individuals whodohavecity
administrator experience within the metropolitan area, aswell thebestprocess formoving this
forward.     

Councilmember Siakel suggested thatMayorLabadie screen someofthepotential candidates
thathavebeenmentioned withtheideathatinterviews couldbeheldduring theworksession on
April25, 2022.  Shestated thatiftheremorethanafewviablecandidates shesuggested thata
portionoftheCouncil couldalsodoapre-interview process through Zoomsotheycannarrow
thefielddownbefore thefullCouncil interviews.    

Mayor Labadie suggested thatbytheworksession onApril25, 2022that therebenomorethan
threecandidates thatinterview fortheinterimcityadministrator position.  Shestated thatforthe
regular position herquestion iswhether theCouncil wants totackle itthemselves orbringinan
outside firmtoassist inthevettingand hiringprocess.    

CityAdministrator LerudnotedthatmanycitiesthesizeofShorewood andlargergowithan
outside firminthissituation.  MayorLabadie askedforanestimate ofwhatanoutside firmwould
costtoprovide thisservice.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatheexpects itwouldbeabout
20,000to $25,000.  Councilmember Calliesnotedthatseemshightoherbecause shedidnot

thinkitwouldbeanational search.   

Councilmember Siakel suggested thatthattheCityputoutaRequest forProposal because there
areseveral firmsaround thatdothistypeofwork.  CityAdministrator Lerudstatedthatwouldbe
thenextstepandnotedthatstaffcouldhavethatbackforCouncil consideration bytheApril25,  
2022Council meeting.   Hestated thatthentheCouncil couldseewhattheygetbackanddecide
iftheywanttoproceed withaconsultant orhandle itinternally basedonwhattheygetback
through theRFPprocess.    

Councilmember Callies asked iftherewouldbeawaytogettheRFPdistributed sooner thanthat.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatheisnotplanning toreinvent thewheelsoiftheCouncil gave
himsomedirection, heandthecityattorney couldgettheRFPsentoutandtrytohavethemback
fordiscussion attheMay9, 2022meeting whichwouldcutafewweeksoutoftheprocess
timeline.    

There was consensus of theCouncil get theRFP sent outsotheball starts rolling onthe
process tofill theCity Administrator position.    

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting
ofApril 11, 2022, at6:58P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

TheCouncil recited thePledgeofAllegiance.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer
Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All in favor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes Meeting Minutes ofMarch 14, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofMarch 14, 2022

C. City Council Special Meeting Minutes ofMarch 23, 2022

D. Approval of theVerified Claims List

E. Authorize Professional Service Agreement with MNSPECT, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-030, “AResolution Authorizing Execution ofa
Professional Service Agreement with MNSPECT.”   

F. Approve Hire ofLEO, Public Works

G. Notification ofthe2022 Open Book Meeting

H. Accept City Administrator Resignation



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 2of8

I. Accept Proposal forSafety Consultation Services from SafeAssure,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-031, “AResolution Accepting the Proposal
forSafety Consultation Services bySafeAssure Consultants, Inc.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle expressed hisvarious concerns with theSmithtown Ponds
project, access tomeetings viaZoom, andtheproposed amendments tothesignordinance.   

Councilmember Callies notedthatshewould liketorespond toafewthingsstatedbyMr. Yelsey.   
MayorLabadie suggested thattheresponse beverylimited sincethisisMatters fromtheFloor.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatoneofthingsshewould liketocomment onisinrelation to
ZoomandMr. Yelsey’scomment thathewas ‘denied’ access.  Shestatedthatsimilar totonight
whentherewereinitially technical difficulties, thatsituation wouldapplytoeveryone andnotjust
Mr. Yelsey.  Shestated thatshealsofindsitinteresting thatMr. Yelsey isconcerned aboutZoom
forCitymeetings whentheywerebothinattendance ataverylargeconvention thisweekwhere
therewasnotZoomcapabilities andhedidnotseemtohaveanyproblem attending thatmeeting
incloseproximity withabout two-hundred fiftyotherpeople.  Shenotedthatattonight’sCity
Council meeting, thereareonlytwoother individuals intheaudience besides Citystaffmembers
andyetMr. Yelsey appears tobesuggesting thattheCityisviolating hisrights toattendmeetings.   
Shestated thatshefeels itisaudacious ofMr. Yelsey tobebringing thattypeofclaimagainst the
Citywhenhehasnoqualmsaboutattending other typesofmeetings.    

GregLarson, 25535Orchard Circle, expressed concern about thelackofanalysis, data, cost,  
engineering firmsprofiting fromtheproject, andthenecessity oftheSmithtown Ponds project.   
HeurgedtheCouncil topausethisproject untilanindependent bodycandoacost-benefit
analysis oftheproject.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshewould liketocomment brieflyonthisissue.  Shestated
thatBoltonandMenkcameonboardlongafterthisproject hadbegun.  Shestated thatimplying
thattheyhaveadirectbenefitorwillprosper fromthisproject isfalse.  ShenotedthattheCity
hashadfourengineering firmsinvolved inthisproject inaddition tothewatershed districtandthe
ArmyCorpsofEngineers.    

Mr. Larsonstated thatthewatershed district didnotlookatthisproject fromacost-benefit analysis
pointofview, butonlyfromatechnical standard thatitwouldnotcausewater issueproblems
downstream.    

Councilmember Siakelexplained thatshewasreplying toMr. Larson’sspecific point thatimplied
thatBoltonandMenkhadafinancial interest inthisproject.  Shestated thatshehadcorrected
Mr. Larsononthatpointandexplained thattherehavebeenfourengineering firmsinvolved and
BoltonandMenkwasnottheengineering firmofrecordwhenthisprojectwasstarted.  Shestated
thatMr. Larson’sstatement thattheyhaveavested interest isnotaccurate.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 3of8

Mr. Larson clarified thatheislooking foracost-benefit statement about theproject. Mayor Labadie
asked thatMr. Larson feelfreetocontact CityEngineer Budde ifhehasanyspecific questions
about theproject.     

ChrisRotunno, 5525Howards PointRoad, expressed hisfrustration withtherepeated attempts
bycertain residents tocomeandcounter anything theCityisdoing.  Henotedthatheappreciated
thatCouncilmembers CalliesandSiakelwereabletocorrect someoftheincorrect statements
thatweremadetonightbythetwoindividuals whospoke thisevening. Hestatedthatallowing
these individuals tosaythesamethingweekafterweek iswasting everyone’stimeandrequested
thattheynotbecontinued toallowtimeonthefloor tospeak.    

Mayor Labadie stated thatthisCityCouncil meeting isaregular business meeting and
demonstrations suchasholding signsup, clapping, andcheering areinappropriate behavior in
thissetting because theydisrupt themeeting andareanattempt atintimidation.  Sheexplained
thatshewould liketorespectfully request thatpeoplerefrain fromthattypeofbehavior.       

GuySanschagrin, 27725 Island ViewRoad, sharedhisagreement with thestatements madeby
Mr. YelseyandMr. Larson regarding theSmithtown Pondsproject andthewisdomofgettinga
second opinion onsuchalargeexpenditure.  Heexpressed disappointment regarding howthe
recentappellate courtcase findings hadbeencommunicated andasked thattheCityworkwith
themtoexplain whathappened inafactualwayandeveryone canlearnfromtheirmistakes.  He
expressed hiswillingness toserveonaresident taskforceinorder toreview thecodeandidentify
areas thatlackclarity.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A.  Approve Food Trucks forTonka Football Events

Planning Director Darling explained therequest fromTonkaYouth Football foraspecialevent
permit tohaveafoodtruckatBadger ParkonSaturdays fromAugust27, 2022through October
31, 2022from9:30a.m. to9:00p.m.  Shenotedthatthefoodtruckwouldtakeupabout two
parking spaces andcleanupofthesitewillbetheresponsibility ofthefoodtrucksandTonka
YouthFootball.  Staff recommend approval subject totheconditions listedinthestaff report.    

MayorLabadie notedthattheapplication forthisspecial event permit indicated thattheyare
planning toservenon-alcoholic drinksduring thegames.    

Councilmember Calliesnoted thattheresolution language indicates thattheapplicant is
responsible forcertain thingsandaskediftheanticipation wasthattherewouldbea subsequent
agreement thatindicates thethingsnotedabout indemnity andtheiragreement topickupthesite.    
Planning Director Darling statedthattheyhadnotbeenplanning tohaveaseparate agreement,  
butcouldputonetogether ifthatwouldbetheCouncil’spreference.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthe resolution isonesidedwithjusttheCityadopting itand
would recommend theCouncil addanadditional condition thatstaffwilldrawupthisagreement,  
assuggested byCouncilmember Callies.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 4of8

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-032, “AResolution
Approving aFood Truck forMinnetonka Youth Football Events, asamended adding a
condition regarding drafting anagreement.” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Approve Estimate forChristmas Lake Boat Landing Improvements

CityEngineer Buddeexplained that theCityhadbeenworking withtheChristmas Lake
Homeowners Association onmaking improvements tothelanding areaandnotedthatearlier this
year, theCityapproved relocating theinvasive species boatcleaning equipment tocreatean
additional parking stall.  Heexplained thatduringtheproject design therewasanadditional
request toaddriprap atthebottomoftheboatrampaserosionandsoildisplacement has
occurred inthatarea.  TheCityreceived threequoteswiththelowquote beingfromValleyPaving
outofShakopee andnotedthatthegoal istohavethisworkcompleted byMay6, 2022justprior
tothefishingseason opener, butinordertodothistheCitywouldhavetowaive theweight
restrictions onafewlocalroadways. Theprojectwasoriginally funded fromthe Park
Improvements Fundfor $20,000, however theriprap improvements werenotincluded inthe
estimate sotheadditional scopeofriprapnowhastheproject estimated at $66,000.  Staff is
proposing toreallocate fundsfromtheFreeman Parktrailresurfacing projectandaward the
project toValleyPavingasthelowbidder.      

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-033, “AResolution to
Award theChristmas Lake Boat Landing Improvements totheLow Quote, City Project 22- 
05.”     All infavor, motion passed.   

C. Accept Bids and Award Contract forSilverwood Park Improvements, City
Project 21-05

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatastheCityhascompleted improvements totheSilverwood
Parkplayground, thereareadditional siteimprovements thatneedtooccurpriortofinal
installation oftheremaining equipment.  Hestated thattheCityhasreceived threequoteswith
thelowest fromBlackstone Contractors outofLorettoandnotedthatitwasabout $4,000above
theestimate whichareduetoinflationary andsupplychainpressures.  HenotedthattheCityhad
originally budgeted forthisprojectat $265,000andtheoverall project cost iscurrently estimated
at $300,200andexplained thattheCityhadreceived agrantwhichbrings theCitycostdownto
275,200. Staffrecommends awarding thecontract tothelowquote fromBlackstone Contractors.   

Councilmember Callies asked fordetailsofthegrant theCityhadreceived. Planning Director
Darling stated thatthegrantwasthrough Hennepin County foryouthsports. Councilmember
Gorham commended staff forgoingdowneveryavenue inawaytoreconfigure thisprojectand
keepcostsdown.    

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-034, “AResolution to
Award Contract toLow Quote for Silverwood Park Improvements, City Project 21-05.”  All
infavor, motion passed.    

7. PLANNING

A. Urban Farm Animals Ordinance Amendments



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 5of8

Planning Director Darlingstated that lastSeptember, theCouncil adopted standards forurban
farmanimals buthadasked stafftoresearch additional standards thatmayreduce thenegative
impacts onneighborhoods.  ThePlanning Commission heldapublichearing ontheproposed
amendments andrecommended approval subject tominorgrammatical changes andtothe
setbacks forurbanfarmbirdshelters orenclosures.  Shegaveabriefoverview oftheproposed
amendments recommended forapproval bystaffandthePlanning Commission.     

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Approving Ordinance 587 andAdopting RESOLUTION
NO. 22-035, “AResolution Approving thePublication ofOrdinance 587 Regarding City
Code Ordinance Amendments Related toUrban Farm Animals.”  All infavor, motion
passed.   

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Stream Restoration Project
Location:  26245 Smithtown Road and Freeman Park

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatduring thedesignandpermitting oftheSmithtown Pond
project, theArmyCorpsofEngineers claimed jurisdiction oftheadjacent stream channel.  He
notedthatwhilethisclaimdelayed thepermitting process, itmayhavealsocreatedanopportunity
fortheCity. Hestated thattheArmyCorpsofEngineers haverecently started enforcing afederal
lawunder theCleanWaterActthatlooksatstreams thewaytheyhavebeenlookingatwetlands
andgaveabriefexplanation ofhowwetland bankcreditshasworkedandhowstreambank credits
couldwork.  Hestated thatstaff thinks itmaybepossible thatthisproject couldproduce
streambank creditsbuttheywon’tknowuntil theybegin theconversation withtheArmyCorpsof
Engineers toseeifitmaybeagoodfit.  Hestated thatthiswouldbealongtermproject for
construction andpermitting, butstaff feelsthatthereisapotential forprofit ifthisgoesthrough.   
Heexplained thattheCityhadbudgeted $500,000tobeginscoping theprojectandstaff is
requesting authorization toprogress withstepsoneandtwooftheprocess.         

Councilmember Gorham stated thathehasheardofwetland bankcreditsbutnotforstreams.  He
stated thathisgeneral understanding isthatthecreditprogram issupposed to motivate citiesto
upgrade theirstreambank.  Heaskediftheentities thatwouldwanttobuycredits fromtheCity
wouldhavetobelocal.  CityEngineer Buddestated thatwasthecorrect understanding ofthe
program andnotedthat typically theyliketostayascloseaspossible inproximity withthebanking
credits, butsomeofthosedetailsareyettobefigured out.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedforabriefexplanation ofthebenefits tothecommunity andwhy
theyshould proceed. CityEngineer Budde stated thatitwould takeastreamthatisalowquality
streamandmakeitahighqualitystreamthataddresses theecological aspects, createsalotof
habitat formanydifferent species, andprovides anamenity totheCitylong-term.  Hestated that
therecouldalsobeaneducational component andhaveplacards alongthestreamtohelpteach
aboutstream restoration.  Heexplained thattheArmyCorpsofEngineers would requirea
conservation easement overthestream channel.  

Councilmember Callies askedquestions aboutthepotential revenue thismaycreateandnoted
thatitwasalsopossible thattherewouldnotbeamarket forthisbanking.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 6of8

CityEngineer Buddeexplained detailsofthepotential revenue andnotedthatstaff isnotpushing
this idea, butdidseeitasanopportunity because theywanttheCitytomakeagoodeconomical
decision inthissituation.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-036, “AResolution to
Begin Scoping aStream Restoration Project inSmithtown Ponds and Freeman Park
Parcels.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

B. MOU onStream Restoration Project
Location:  26115 Smithtown Lane

CityEngineer Budde explained thatthisitemisdirectly related totheprevious itemregarding
scopingastream restoration project.  Heexplained thelocation ofthestream inreference tothe
abutting property andtheirexistinggarage.  Henotedthatinorder toprovide maximum flexibility
fortheCitytheywouldpotentially needtoencroach ontothisproperty inorder topullthestream
channel fullyontoCityproperty which inaddition topreventing thestreamfromcausing any
problems tohisgarage, theCitycould thenprotect thestream withaconservation easement.  He
stated thathehadreached outtotheproperty ownerwhoislooking todosomesite
improvements.  Heexplained thathesawthisasanopportunity fortheCitytoaskforafiveyear
temporary construction easement inexchange forcompleting theStormWaterManagement Plan,  
someofwhichhasalready beencompleted aspartoftheSmithtown Ponddesign.  Staff
recommends approval oftheMOU.    

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-037, “AResolution for
aMemo ofUnderstanding with Property Owner of26115 Smithtown Lane.”   

MayorLabadie notedoneadditional grammatical change necessary inthefirst ‘whereas’  
statement.   

Johnson amended hismotion toinclude thechange, Callies seconded, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-037, “AResolution foraMemo ofUnderstanding with Property
Owner of26115 Smithtown Lane, asamended.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

C. LiftStation Rehabilitation BidAward

CityEngineer Buddestated thatattheFebruary 28, 2022Council meeting, staffpresented the
finalspecifications andplans fortheLiftStations #7, #9and #10rehabilitation project.  Henoted
thatbidswereopened onApril5, 2022withthelowbidsubmitted byR&RExcavating from
Hutchinson.  Heexplained thattherewillneedtobesomecultural resource monitoring atLift
Station #7because oftheproximity ofsomeculturally sensitive items, including anIndianburial
mound.  Henotedthatthereisabouta $300,000short fallinwhatwasbudgeted forthisproject
andtheactualcosts.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthat thereareadequate fundsavailable intheSanitary Sewer
Fundtomakeupthedifference.  

Councilmember Gorham askedwhatthefirstbidshadcomeinat. PublicWorksDirector Brown
stated thattheywereroughly about35% overwhatwasestimated.  Hegaveanoverview ofthe
bidclimateatthemoment withtheuncertainty ofsupplies andnotedthatsomevendors arestating
thattheywillonlyholdprices foroneday.  Hestated thatitisagamble andnotedthatthereare



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 7of8

someprojects thatwillnotbedonebecause theyjustcannotgetthematerials needed.  Hestated
thatthistypeofincrease isnotunreasonable inthistypeofbidding climate.  Councilmember
Gorham stated thattoonlycomein4% overtheestimate, inthisclimate, isgreatnews.    

Siakel moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-038, “AResolution to
Award Contract fortheLiftStations 7, 9, and 10Rehabilitation Project, City Projects 20-12
and 21-08.” All infavor, motion passed.   

D. Public Works Mutual Aidand Equipment Sharing Agreements

PublicWorksDirector Brown gaveanoverview oftheproposed mutualaidandequipment sharing
agreements between PublicWorks agencies. Henoted thatitissimilar tothemutualaid
agreements thatexistwithfiredepartments across theStateandreviewed theadvantages and
disadvantages ofhavingmutual aidagreements.  Staff isrecommending approval.   

Emergency Management Coordinator, ChiefTholen gaveanoverview ofthesecurity fencing
situation thatarosewiththecivilunrest inthepastwhenlawenforcement agencies werebeing
targeted.  Hestressed theimportance ofhaving themutualaidagreement inplacesotheycan
getthenecessary fencing inplacewithin twenty-fourhours.  Hestated that thereisadifferent
environment thesedayswhere thereistheneedtoworkacrossborders inbothlawenforcement
andpublicworks, soheisinfullsupportofentering intotheseagreements.    

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-039, “AResolution
Approving thePublic Works Mutual Aid Agreement and Equipment Loan Form of
Agreement.” All infavor, motion passed.   

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Shorewood Licensed Refuse Haulers

CityClerk/HRDirector ThonenotedthattherehasbeenalotgoingonwiththeCity’srefuse
haulersandexplained that theCityhadbeenreceiving alotofcalls, sostaff thoughitwouldbea
goodtimetoprovide anupdateontheCity’slicensed refusehaulers.  Shereviewed thefive
current licensed haulers:  WasteManagement; Republic Services; Randy’sSanitation, ARepublic
Services Company; Republic Services (formerBlackowiak); andCurbside Waste.  Shenotedthat
allthepertinent information regarding haulers islocated ontheCity’swebsite ifresidents have
anyquestions.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brown stated theyhavenotforgotten aboutsignage forupandcoming
roadway projects andwillbebringing thattotheCouncil atthenextmeeting.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheyheldtheBirchBluffneighborhood openhousemeeting last
weekwhichwaswellattended.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 11, 2022
Page 8of8

CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthattheaudithasbeencompleted andwillbepresented atthe
nextCouncil meeting.   

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham stated thathefelt CityEngineer BuddedidagreatjobattheBirchBluff
neighborhood meeting.   

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatshewillbeunable toattendbothCouncil meetings inMay
because ofconflicts withherwork.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshemetwithCongressman DeanPhillips whomeetsquarterly withthe
mayors inhisdistrict.  Sheencouraged residents tosignupforMyWaterPledge whichisa
program thathelps encourage residents tosavewater.    

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofApril
11, 2022, at8:37P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



























2D

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:     2022 Retail Liquor License Renewals
MeetingDate:  Monday, April25, 2022
Preparedby:   BrendaPricco, DeputyCityClerk
Reviewedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResourcesDirector
Attachments:     Resolution22-040Approving2022LiquorLicenseRenewals

Policy Consideration: Approval of2022 Retail Liquor License Renewals:  ShorewoodCityCode
Chapter401, LiquorRegulations providesforconsideration oflicensingestablishments tosellonandoff- 
saleliquorinthecitylimits.    

Background: Thefollowingestablishments arerequestingcouncilconsideration inrenewing their
existingliquorlicenseswhichexpireonMay31, 2022:   

1) Shorewood2001L.L.C,  23800StateHighway7 Off-Sale/3.2%   
dbaCubFoods Shorewood, MN55331

2) AmericanLegion259 24450SmithtownRoad ClubOn-Sale
dbaClarenceCloferPost Shorewood, MN55331 Sunday

3) Wine & SpiritsbyJDInc 5660CountyRd19 Off-Sale
dbaMGMWine & Spirits Shorewood, MN55331

4) Shorewood LiquorInc.    23670StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaShorewoodLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

5) NGBSInc.    19905StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaJim’sLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

Thelicenseeshavesubmittedalltherequireddocumentation, mettheinsuranceliabilityrequirements,  
submittedtherequiredlicensingfees, andmettheStateofMinnesota, DepartmentofPublicSafety,  
AlcoholandGamblingEnforcement requirementsaswell. Thelicensesaresubjecttothecompletionofa
successfulbackground investigation.  

Financial orBudget Considerations: Licensing feesassetforthintheCity’sfeescheduleforliquor
licenseshavebeencollected.      

Recommendation/ Action Requested: Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncilapproveliquor
licenserenewalseffectiveJune1, 2022throughMay31, 2023fortheabovedelineatedestablishments in
thecitylimits.  Motion, second, andsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision /Mission: Consistency inprovidingthecommunitywithqualitypublicservicesand
avarietyofattractiveamenities.     

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-040

ARESOLUTION APPROVING 2022 RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 401provides thatnoperson maydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretense orbyanydevice, sell, barter, keep forsale, charge forpossession, or
otherwise dispose ofalcoholic beverages aspartofacommercial transaction withouthaving
obtained therequired licenseorpermit; and

WHEREAS, inaddition totherequirements setforthbytheMinnesota Department ofPublic
Safety, Alcohol andGambling Enforcement Division, Shorewood CityCodeprovides thatthe
applicant shallcomplete anapplication foraliquor license, paytherequired licensing fee, fulfill
insurance coverage requirements andcomplete asuccessful background investigation; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicants successfully completed theapplication process, satisfying
therequirements asdelineated above fortheissuance ofliquor licenses issued fortheperiodof
oneyear, orthatportion thereof, fromJune1, 2022toMay31, 2023, consistent withthe
requirements andprovisions ofChapter 401oftheShorewood CityCode.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, the
following licenses issued totheapplicants asfollowsareapproved:  

Applicant Address License_______   
Shorewood 2001L.L.C, 23800StateHighway 7 Off-Sale/3.2% MaltLiquor
dbaCubFoods Shorewood, MN55331

American Legion259 24450Smithtown Road ClubOn-Sale
dbaClarence CloferPost Shorewood, MN55331 Sunday Sales

Wine & SpiritsbyJDInc 5660County Rd19 Off-Sale
dbaMGMWine & Spirits Shorewood, MN55331

Shorewood Liquor Inc.   23670StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaShorewood Liquor Shorewood, MN55331

NGBSInc.   19905StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaJim’sLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this25thdayofApril2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject:  2022DeerManagementProgram
Meeting Date:  April25, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by: GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments:  2022AerialDeerSurvey Results fromThree Rivers

ParkDistrict

Policy Question:  Should theCitycontinue itsDeerManagement program for2022andset
datesforhuntweekends?  

Background:  AttheDecember CityCouncilmeeting, thecouncil received asummary ofthe
2021hunt, duringwhich19deerwereharvested, whichwastwolessthantheprevious year.   
ThreeRiver’sParkDistrict conducted anaerialsurvey earlier thisyearandtheresultsareinthe
attachment.  Thelasttimethesurveywasdonewas2019, andthecountwas94deer. Staffhas
discussed thisyear’sprogram withrepresentatives oftheMBRBandpossible datesforthis
year’sremoval efforts.  MBRBproposes tocontinue thenumber ofweekend huntsatthree, with
noraindates.  MBRBsaidthisisthethirdyearinarowwithasimilarharvest, anditmaybean
indication thattheprogram ishavingthedesired effect toreduce thenumber ofdeerinthecity.   
Thethreeweekend hunts (Fridays thruSundays – Fridayhuntsbeginat1:00p.m.) are:  

Oct. 13 – Mandatory hunterorientation
Oct. 14 – 16
Oct. 28 – 30
Nov. 11 – 13

Noalternative datesforweather areproposed for2022.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:   TheMBRBprovides itsservices freeofcharge.  Staff
timeandrelated mailing expenses areminimal.     

Options:  Approve thedates, change thedates, orcancel theremoval effort.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Basedonproperty owner requests forthe
management service thereremains strong interest inmaintaining theprogram.  Staff
recommends amotion toapprove the2022deermanagement program.  Simple majority is
required forapproval.  

Next Steps and Timeline:  Representatives fromMBRBandcitystaffwillworkwithinterested
property owners toselect thesitesbestviewed toproduce deer, withaccess agreements sentin
August toparticipating property owners.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject: ApproveAgreementbetweenSLMPDandCityofExcelsior
forSummerDockandParkPatrolServices

Meeting Date:  April25, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR

Attachments:  Memo fromChiefTholen and2022Excelsior ParkandDock
Patrol Proposal

Background:   Eachyear, theCityofExcelsior enters intoanagreement with the
SLMPD fordockandparkpatrol services.  TheJointPowers Agreement allowsa
member community tocontract withtheSLMPD foradditional services provided these
services donotuseexisting SLMPD staff.  Allcostsaretheresponsibility ofthe
contracting cityandtheothermember cities mustapprove theagreement.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   Therearenofinancial considerations.  

Options:  Approve theagreement between Excelsior andtheSLMPD; denyapproval;  
orrequest additional information.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staff recommends thecouncil approve a
motion toapprove theagreement between Excelsior andtheSLMPD forthe2022
summer dockandparkpatrol services.  Asimplemajority isrequired forapproval.  

NextStepsandTimeline:   Staffwillnotify theSLMPD andtheCityofExcelsior ofthe
approval.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

















  City of Shorewood Council Meeting Item 

Mission Statement:  The City of Shorewood is committed to providing residents quality public 
services, a healthy environment, a variety of attractive amenities, a sustainable tax base, and 
sound financial management through effective, efficient, and visionary leadership.  Page 1 
 

Title / Subject:   2021 Audit     
Meeting Date:  April 25, 2022 
Prepared by:  Joe Rigdon, Finance Director    
Reviewed by:  Greg Lerud, City Administrator  
 
      
 
 
Policy Consideration:  Acceptance of the 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
 
 
Background:   
 
The 2021 financial statements audit was completed by Abdo, and Justin Nilson from the firm will 
be available to present information from the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.  A link to 
the financial statements follows. 
 
 
http://www.ci.shorewood.mn.us/audit2021 
 
 
 
Options:  The City Council can either accept the 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial 
Report, or give staff other direction.   
 
Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends that the City Council accept the 
2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. 
 
 

#5A 

MEETING TYPE 
REGULAR 

http://www.ci.shorewood.mn.us/audit2021


BRENDA
5B



6A
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY,  APRIL 12, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:00p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  Chair Hirner, Commissioners Schmid, andHeinz; Parksand

Recreation Director Grout; Planning Director Darling

Absent: Commissioners Gallivan andTauer; Councilmember Callies

B. Review Agenda

Heinz moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Schmid seconded themotion.  Motion carried
3-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofMarch 8, 2022

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes oftheMarch 8, 2022 meeting aswritten.  Schmid
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 3-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Liaisons forCouncil Meetings

April – Commissioner Schmid
May – Commissioner Heinz
June – ChairHirner
July –  Tobedetermined
September – ChairHirner

B. Park Commissioner Heinz Park Presentation

Commissioner HeinznotedthathehaslivedintheCityfor32yearsandgaveabriefoverview of
hisprofessional experience.  Hesharedabriefpresentation sharing hisviewsontheCity’sParks
andpossible futureopportunities.  Hereviewed whathefeelstheCityisandisnot, andthe
demographics oftheresidents.  Hereviewed whatheconsiders opportunities andchallenges for
theCityincluding entrysignage; parking; playground equipment; otheramenities; picnicshelters;  
icerinks; vandalism; ground water/drainage; polices, rulesandinsurance coverage.  Hestated
thathehadsuggested theParkandRecreation Director Grout thattheParkCommission holda



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, APRIL12, 2022
PAGE2OF2

worksession tobrainstorm andprioritize what theyfeelismost important andmake
recommendations tothestaffandCouncil.  Hestated thataspartofhisresearch hespokewith
various members ofCitystaffincluding PublicWorksandnotedthattheywereallverycourteous
andhadgreatcustomer service. Heasked that thisreportbeshared withanyone theCommission
feltwouldbeappropriate.      

TheParkCommission discussed whatshouldbeincluded andputonthelistthenexttimethey
takealookattheCIP, grants received forvarious projects including fencerepairs, andseasonal
employees.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatCommissioner Heinzhadbrought upvandalism and
explained that theCityhadbeenexperiencing increasing levelsofvandalism inBadgerParkand
notedthattherestrooms aregettinghitoverandover withthings likesetting firesinthesinks,  
andtoiletpaperpasted tothewalls.    

Commissioner Heinzasked iftheCityhadcameras inplace.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheyarelooking intothepurchase ofsecurity cameras

ChairHirner suggested that theCityorParkCommission getinput fromthepolicechiefonthe
vandalism issue.   Heaskedifhecouldbeinvited toafuturemeeting inordertogivetheCity
somesuggestions onhowtotackle thisissuesuccessfully.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshefeltthiswasagoodideaandsuggested thatitbedone
inJulyorAugust.    

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview ofrecentCouncil activities.   

B. Staff

ParkandRecreation Director Groutnotedthattheparktourswillbegin inMaywiththemeetings
beginning at6:00p.m. ratherthan7:00p.m.  Sheexplained thatanoticehadbeensentoutto
thesportsorganizations asking thattheynotusethefieldsfortwoweeksduetothefrostandthe
wetground conditions.  Shestated that theFreeman ParkCommunity Garden isfullandthere
arecurrently justtwoopenings attheSouthShoreCommunity Garden.  Shenotedthatassoon
asweather permits, thefencing willbecompleted.    

ChairHirneraskedifPublicWorkscouldcheckonthespigotsatManorParktoensure thatthey
arefunctional.   

7. ADJOURN

Schmid moved toadjourn thePark Commission Meeting of April 12, 2022 at 7:52 p.m.   
Heinz seconded themotion.  Motion carried 3-0.  









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-041

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACTTOLOWQUOTEFOR
FREEMANPARKFENCEIMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, pursuant totherequest forquotes fortheFreeman ParkFence
Improvements, quotes werereceived onApril19, 2022, withthefollowing quote
received:  

Contractor Total Quote
FENC-CO $ 32,450.00

WHEREAS, Fenc-Co, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Fenc-Co, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withFenc-Co, Inc. basedonthe
lowest quoteamount fortheFreeman ParkFence Improvements project according to
theplans andspecifications onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayofApril,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins andHolker; Planning
Director Darling; Planning Technician JasonCarlson; andCouncil Liaison Siakel

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Commissioner Eggenberger suggested thatagenda items4and5bereversed because thepublic
hearing itemmaygetlengthy.  

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, approving theagenda forApril 5, 2022, asamended
byreversing items 4and5. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

March 1, 2022

ChairMaddynotedthattheminutes denoted thatthemeeting washeldinCouncil Chambers;  
however themeeting washeldvirtually.   

Riedel moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes of
March 1, 2022, asamended. Motion passed 5/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR - NONE

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Site Plan Amendment Review forCommercial Building Modification
Applicant:  Mikan Homes
Location:  24275 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling stated thattheapplicant proposed toremodel thebuilding andsiteto
accommodate theirofficeandstorage needs.  ShenotedthattheCitydoesnotdomanyofthis
typeofreview andgaveabriefexplanation ofwhatisinvolved inaSitePlanReview.  She
explained thattheapplicant isproposing tore-sideandre-roofthebuilding.  Theywillconvert the
carrepair areaonthesouthsideofthebuilding toastorage areaandinterior parking and the
northsidewillbecome theofficeandconference roomareas.  Shenotedthattheyhaveplansto
remove muchofthebituminous inthefrontofthebuilding butleaveenough fortwoparking
spaces.  Theapplicant hasproposed toremove muchofthegravelstoragearea inthebackbut
reserve enough spacefor5additional parking spaces plusmaneuvering areasotheycanstillget

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page2of6

thetrailersandvehicles inside thebuilding intheback.  Shestated thattheyareproposing 5
parking spaces intheback, 2inthefrontand2inside thebuilding which ismorethanwhatcode
requires.  Shestated thatstaff recommends approval withafewconditions asnoted inthestaff
report.  Sheexplained thatSitePlanReviews donotrequire notification fortheadjacent property
ownersorapublichearing, buttheCommission could takepublic testimony.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftheywillneedasignpermit inorder toplace theirsignon
thebuilding.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthiswascorrect.  

ChairMaddystated thatitappears thatthecurbcutdriveway ontoCounty Road19issplit
between thetwobuildings andaskediftherewasaneasement where theybothhaveaccess to
thefullwidth.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewilldefer thatanswer totheapplicant.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thattheexisting building waslegallynon-conforming andaskedif
thisproposal would reduce thenon-conformity.    

Planning Director Darling stated that thebuilding position wouldstaythesame. Sheexplained
thatthenon-conformity isjustasmallamountofthenorthwest cornerofthebuilding plusthe
entireeastsideofthebuilding because itissettooclosetotheeastproperty line.  

ChairMaddy notedthattheyareimproving theimpervious surface because theyaresubstantially
reducing it.  

Commissioner Holkeraskedwhere theaccess wouldbetothetwoindoor parking spaces.  

Planning Director Darlingexplained thatwouldbearound thebackandnotedthatiswhere the
oldrepairshopspacewaslocated.  

Commissioner Huskins confirmed thattheCommission wasnotheretomakeanycomments
related toADArequirements.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatisnotreallyalandusedecision astheADAregulations
arerequired bythebuilding codeandtheyhavetoconform tothemaspartoftheirbuilding permit
review.  Shestated thattheapplicant hasdoneconsiderable research onthetopicandthe
Commission canaskquestions about themiftheylike.  

RyanJones, 6105Seamans Drive, applicant, stated thatrelated totheeasement onthesideof
theproperty fortheparking, theirproperty linegoes uptothesideofthecomputer store.  He
explained thatthereisanexistinggate thatattaches tothebacksideoftheirproperty which is
amplewidthfortheir trucks topulldownthatside.  Hestated thattherewasanengineer
recommendation onthelabeled gravelportiononthefrontsideofthebuildingbecause rightnow,  
theparking spotsprotrude pastwhere thecurbcutislocated.  Hestated thattheplanisjusttotilt
theentrance intothefrontandpullthose parking spotsallthewaysotheyareprotected bythe
curbthat isthere.  Hestated thatthereare4tallbaysonthebacksideofthebuilding andthey
willbegetting ridoftwoofthemtoallow forsomepallet rackssotheycanstorebuilding materials.   
Henotedthat theywillbereducing theimpervious surfaceamount fromabout88% to60% and
explained thattheirgoalistodecrease therunoff outsideoftheirproperty andincrease the
aesthetic fromthefrontsideofthebuilding.  Hestated thatrelated toADAcomments, theparking



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page3of6

spotclosest tothebacksideofthebuilding istheADAparking.  Henotedthattheyhavestandard
swingdoorsandtheyareproposing tohaveawheelchair liftinthebackthatwouldbringany
client thatmayneedituptotheofficelevel.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewasjustcurious astowhyitwasintherearofthebuilding
rather thanthefront.    

Mr. Jones explained thatitisbecause ofthewaythebuilding issituated because whenyouwalk
inthefront, thereareaboutthreestepsdowntothelanding.  

Commissioner Holkeraskediftherewouldbeanyvehicles inthebuilding overnight.   

Mr. Jonesstated thattheywerenotplanning to.  Henoted thatthevehicles aretheirpersonal
vehicles whicharedrivenaround regularly.  Hestated thattherewillbesteadily3peopleatthe
office, buttheyareusually notintheofficeallatthesame timeandexpects therewillonlybe1
or2people attheofficeatonetime.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedabout thegravelareabecause thatwillbereduced quiteabitand
askediftheusage wouldbechanging.    

Mr. Jonesstated thatitwillprobably willnotchange outside iftheydon’tplantostoretrailers and
boatsbackthere.  Henotedthathethinks therewassomeconcern about runoffoftheimpervious
surfaces thatwerecoming downintotheparkandintotheCity’sproperty.  Hestated that they
thought therewaskindofamiddleground where theycouldremove someofthematerial, butstill
get4parking spotsandthetrailerbackuparea.    

Commissioner Riedelasked iftheywouldeverbepullinganexcavator inthatspace.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatoutside ofgetting theworkdone, theydonotownonesohewouldnotsee
theneedtobringoneinthere.  Hestatedthat thematerial thattheywouldmaybebringinwould
bethingslikedoorsandwindows thattheywould loadintothestorage areauntil theywereneeded
foraspecific job.   

ChairMaddy askedabout thecurbcutoffof19andaskedifMr. Joneswouldhaveaccess tothe
fullcurbcut.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatsomething happened whenthesurveywasdoneanditlooks likethe curb
cutisfurther towards thenorth.  Heexplained theactual location ofthecurbcutandstated that
therewasplentyofspacetopullinandouton19.  

ChairMaddy stated thatinoneoftherenderings therewasanAmerican flagflyingbutthereisno
pinspotintheirelectrical lighting planfortheflagandasked iftheyintended toflyaflagandif
theywouldbeputting inaspotlight.   

Mr. Jonesstated thatwasadrawing thattheirarchitect haddoneandbelieves thathewastrying
to ‘pretty thingsup’ forthem.    

Commissioner Huskins askedabout timing forthisproject ifitisapproved.   

Mr. Jonesstated that theirbiggest hurdle toovercome isgetting thewindows ordered andwould
guess thatitwillbeabout5or6months iftheycangettheirmaterials.  Henotedthatheexpects
thattheywillbeabletogettheinterior portionoftheremodel started rightaway.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page4of6

ChairMaddyopened thisitemforpubliccomment at7:22p.m., being therewerenocomments,  
heclosed thepubliccomment portionofthemeeting.   

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded, recommending approval ofthe Site Plan
Amendment Review at24275 Smithtown Road, with the staff recommendations. Motion
passed 5/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthiswillgobefore theCityCouncil onApril25, 2022.   

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – City Code Amendments forCampaign and Non- 
Commercial Speech Sign Amendment Discussion
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: City-Wide

ChairMaddy confirmed thattheCityhadonlyreceived oneitemofcorrespondence forthismatter.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehadonlyreceived one.  Sheexplained thatthisisa
proposed codeamendment toamend regulations pertaining tocampaign andnon-commercial
speech signs.  Shestated thattheamendments areproposed tomakethelanguage clearer and
moreenforceable, consistent withStatestatute, movetheCityclosertocontent neutral language,  
andprotect Cityagainst challenges basedoncontent specific signage language.  Shegavean
overview ofsomeoftheproposed ordinance amendments.  ShestatedthattheCityreceived one
letter fromMr. AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle thathadbeendistributed totheCommission prior
tothemeeting andwillbeincluded aspartofthepublic recordforthemeeting.    

ChairMaddy suggested thattheCommission gooverthetwoconcerns thathadbeenraised in
thecorrespondence.  Hestated thatoneoftheconcerns regarding beingallowed topostanything
theywantduringnon-election season whichhebelieves iscovered inanothersection.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatcurrently, thezoning ordinance doesnotallowyouto
postsignage inanynumber, anywhere youmaywant.  Shestated thatyouareallowed topost
somesignsonyourproperty andnotedthatthelanguage rightnowinthecodeiscontent specific
sotheyareproposing toaddasubstitution clause soforanyallowedsign, youmaysubstitute a
non-commercial speech onthatsignandhaveitinthesamelocations thatwouldotherwise be
allowed.  Shenotedthatmostsignshavea5-footsetback fromfrontproperty linesanda5foot
setback fromsideproperty lines.   

Commissioner Riedel confirmed thatthesubstitution clauseonlyapplies tosignsonyourown
property andnotwithineasements.  Hestatedthathebelieves theintent isforthese amendments
toserveasabridgeandtheintent istorevisit thisordinance following theelection season.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page5of6

Planning Director Darling stated thattheycouldnotlookatrevisions for theentiresigncodein
timefortheelection campaign season, sotheyareproposing targeted amendments specifically
forcampaign andelection signage.    

TheCommission discussed detailsofthesubstitution clause, right-of-way, setbacks, what
portions oftheCodeareintended toberevisited and suggested someadditional language
changes tomakethingsclearer.     

Commissioner Eggenberger notedunderGeneral Provisions #11itappears toexempt flagsbut
sometimes what isonasignisalsowhatisseenonaflag.  Heaskedwhat ‘political unit’ meant.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewould takethattomeanaCounty, City, oradistrict.  

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhat ismeantbytheterm ‘integral signs’.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatshewasnotsurewhatthattermmeantwhenthiswas
writtenandnotedthatthisisaparagraph thatwill takesomeamendment whenthecodeis
rewritten.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewasjusttryingtomakesuretheyunderstood because
hefeelspeoplewilltrytogetaround it.    

ChairMaddynotedthathehadjustchecked thedictionary anditstated, ‘necessary tomakea
whole, complete, essentially, orfundamental’.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathewould readitasasignthatisinonepieceandnotpresented
inseveral pieces.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatshefoundadefinition foritwithin thezoning regulations
which is, ‘asigncarrying thenameofabuilding, itsdateoferection, monumental citations,  
commemorative tablets, andthelikewhencarved intostone, concrete orsimilarmaterial, ormade
ofbronze, aluminum orotherpermanent typeofconstruction andmadeanintegral partofthe
structure.’  

Commissioner Holkerclarified thatthisisaportionoftheCode thattheyareplanning torevisit
post-election period.    

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, recommending approval oftheDraft Text Amendments
forCampaign Signs and Non-Commercial Speech Signs with theamendment under
General Provisions C,  #6 toexplicitly state theexceptions. Motion passed 5/0.  

6. OLD BUSINESS – NONE

7. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Siakelnotedthatduetospringbreak, theCouncil didnotmeet lastweekand
gaveanupdateonthediscussions andactions takenattheMarch14, 2022CityCouncil meeting.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022
Page6of6

ChairMaddynotedthathewillnotbe inattendance atnextmonth’sPlanning Commission
meeting.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereisanapplication forarezoning, PUDandpreliminary
platfor9unitsontheeastsideofLakeComo, justnorthofRadisson Road, butnotedthatshe
wasn’tsureifthatwouldbeready intimefortheMaymeeting.  Shestated thatshewillkeepthe
Commission informed because theymayendupcancelling thenextmeeting.   

Liaison toCouncil forJune, July, and August

June – Commissioner Riedel
July – Commissioner Holker
August – ChairMaddy

8. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofApril
5, 2022, at7:56P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  



7B
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Site Plan Amendment

Location: 24275Smithtown Road
Applicant: MikanCustom Homes

Meeting Date:   April25, 2022
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: June17, 2022

Attachments:    Revised plans
Planning Memorandum fromtheApril5, 2022Meeting
Engineer’sMemo
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheApril5, 2022meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofapplication, subject totheconditions listedinthestaffreport.  Theapplicants were
present atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication.  Noonefromthepublic
requested tospeak.    

ThePlanning Commission’srecommended conditions havebeen incorporated intothe
attached resolution.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthesiteplanreview.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving asiteplanamendment
toremodel thebuilding at24275Smithtown RoadforMikanCustom HomesProperties, LLC,  
basedonthefindings andconditions intheattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicants couldsubmitabuilding
permitapplication fortheimprovements.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\24275 Smithtown Mikkan Homes\\CAFMemo.docx













MEMORANDUM

Date: 3/16/2022

To: Marie Darling, Planning Director

From: MattBauman, PE

Subject: 24275 Smithtown Road
CityofShorewood
Project No.: 0C1.123603

Thefollowing documents weresubmitted forreviewofcompliancCity
Codeand Engineering Standards: 

PlanSetdated2/17/2022

Thisreview only included thedocuments listed above, primarily dealing withgrading, andcode
requirements. 

1.Addalegend totheproposed siteplantoclearly define what isbeing installed.  Some grade
elevations should beincluded aswell. 

2.Thefront twoparking spots stick intothedriveaisle.  Shift/straightenthe frontsidewalkso the
parking canbefullyprotected bytheisland areafromthehighway. 

3.Theentire drive/parking areashallbebordered bycurbandgutter.  Definethe curbandgutter
style. 

a.Asnoted before, thecurbwillneedtohaveadump point tothesouth.  Wesuggest thisbe
atthecorner ofthebackup trailersparking area located attheDofSubdivision. 

b.Asurmountable curbfortheremaining areamaybebest forsnow removal. 

H:\\SHWD\\0C1123603\\1_Corres\\C_ToOthers\\PlanReview\\2022-03-16_24275SmithtownRoad_SitePlanAmendment Review2.docx























RESOLUTION2022-042

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGASITEPLANAMENDMENTFORPROPERTY
LOCATEDAT24275SMITHTOWNROAD

WHEREAS, MikanCustom Homes, (the “Applicant”) proposes toalterthebuilding to
accommodate theirofficesandastorage areafortheirbusiness, onproperty legallydescribed
as:   

ThatpartofLot27, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 133, described asfollows:  Commencing at
thecenter lineofSmithtown Road415.00feeteasterly fromthenortherly extension of
thewesterly lineofLot27; thence easterly alongsaidcenterline 80.00feet; thence
southerly parallelwithwesterly lineofLot27distance 264.00feet; thencewesterly
parallel withsaidcenterline 80.00feet; thence northerly tothepointofbeginning
excluding Road, Hennepin County, Minnesota according totherecorded platthereof.    

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied forasiteplanamendment forvarious improvements as
shownontheplans submitted November 10and11, 2021, December 9, 2021; andFebruary
17, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheApril5, 2022Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonApril5, 2022toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
April25, 2022, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheC-1zoningdistrict, whichallowsofficesasa
permitted use.  

2. Thesubject property issubject toChapter 1201.03Subd. 17ofthezoning regulations,  
whichrequires reviewofsitealterations tobereviewed bythePlanning Commission and
approved bytheCityCouncil.  



3. Thesubject property issubject toChapter1201.03Subd. 5ofthezoning regulations,  
whichrequires 7parking spaces fortheuse..  

4. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onsubmitted November 10and11, 2021, December 9, 2021; andFebruary 17, 2022.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forasiteplanamendment
toalterthesite, including revising theparking areasandreducing impervious surface coverage
isconsistent withthestandards listedinthezoning regulations, subject totheconditions listed
herein.  

B. Theplans approved forbuilding permits shallbeaformalagreement between theCity
andtheapplicant andnomodifications shallbemadetoanyplandetailwithout priorapproval.    

C. Prior tobeginning anyconstruction attheproperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits inconformance withcitycodeandtheEngineer’smemodatedMarch16,  
2022.  Priortoissuance ofabuilding permit, theapplicant shallsubmit thefollowing information:  

1. Acopyofapermit fromtheMCWD ifthedisturbed areaexceeds 5,000square feet.  
2. Arevised siteplanidentifying whereeachcurbtypeisproposed.  

D. Thenewparking spaces shallbeidentified withwhiteoryellowpaintlines.  

E. Theexisting freestanding signshallberemoved priortocertificate ofoccupancy forthe
building.    

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis25 dayofApril, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

















































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-043

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGPLANSANDSPECIFICATIONSANDAUTHORIZE
BIDDINGFORTHE2022MILL & OVERLAYPROJECT

CITYPROJECT21-11

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2022Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes the2022Mill & Overlay project, CityProject 21-11; and

WHEREAS, theproposed improvements willhelp tomaintain andextend thelongevity
oftheroadway infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, theproject willbefunded through acombination ofStreetBonds, Water
Funds, Sanitary Funds, andtheStormwater Fund;   

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: thattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves theFinalPlans & Specifications andauthorizes bidding forthe2022
Mill & Overlay project.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayofApril
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk







CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  GreenStepCities 10A.2
Meeting Date:  Monday, April25, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:   JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
RegularReviewed by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Meeting

Minnesota GreenStep Cities isavoluntary challenge andrecognition program tohelp
citiesachieve theirsustainability andquality-of-lifegoals. Thiscontinuous improvement
program isbased uponamenuof29optional bestpractices. These voluntary actions
aretailored toallMinnesota citiesandfocusoncostsavings andenergy usereduction.  

Thechallenge isnowafive-stepchallenge, moving upfromthethreestepswhen
Shorewood originally started achieving steps. Currently, Shorewood hasachieved two
stepsontheGreenStep challenge.  

Thecityhasachieved sometasks toward theachievement ofStep #3. Manyofthe
remaining tasksconsist ofpolicychanges within thecity, suchasrequiring green
purchasing policies andhaving oneofourcurrent commissions haveasustainability
function. Other remaining taskswill likelybeachieved asweupdate ourbuilding codes.   

Council direction isrequested onwhether staffshould continue toward achieving step
3. Theattached document hasrequirements that thecitywouldberequired toachieve

tomovetoStep #3. Shorewood isaCategory Bcity. Requirements areinyellow.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.     

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1








	Agenda
	2A Minutes April 11, 2022 Work Session
	2B Minutes April 11, 2022 Regular Mtg
	Verified Claims 
	2D Retail Liquor License
	2E 2022 Deer Management Program
	2F Summer Dock and Park Patrol Services
	2G Shop Technician for Public Works
	2H Lead Supervisor for Public Works
	5A 2021 Audit
	5B Watercraft Operator License Legislation
	6A Minutes April 12, 2022 Park Comm Mtg
	6B Freeman Park Fence Improvements
	7A Minutes April 5, 2022 Planning Comm Mtg
	7B Site Plan Amendment
	8A 2022 Mill & Overlay
	10A.1 Construction Signage
	10A.2 GreenStep Cities



